Baltimore County
Soil Conservation District

1114 Shawan Road, Suite 4
Cockeysville, Maryland 21030-1385
Phone (410) 527-5920
Fax (410) 527-1528

DATE: July 23, 2012
TO: Consultants/Engineering Firms
FROM: Baltimore County Soil Conservation District — Urban Department

RE: 2012 Urban Policy and Guidelines Manual

The “2012 Urban Policy and Guidelines Manual” is available at the Baltimore
County Soil Conservation District office located at 1114 Shawan Road, Cockeysville,
Maryland 21030. A fee of $25.00 will be charged for each copy of the manual. Please
fill out the information below for each individual in your company who will be obtaining
a copy. Please bring completed form(s) along with your check to the District, Urban
Department Office, room #209 to purchase the manual(s).

Please complete this order form (one for each copy of the manual) and make your check
payable to: Baltimore County Soil Conservation District

Name:

Title:

Engineering Firm:

Engineering Firm’s Address:

Phone number:

Email Address:

All District services are offered on a nondiscriminatory basis, without regard to race, color, national origin, religion, sex, age, marital status or handicap.
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